
Country/Agency Organisation of CSG Representatives Website

Austria

Belgium Belgian Navy www.mil.be 

Belgium Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport www.mobilit.fgov.be

Bulgaria Executive Agency Maritime Administration www.marad.bg

Croatia Ministry of Sea, Transport and Infrastructure https://mmpi.gov.hr/

Cyprus Shipping Deputy Ministry www.dms.gov.cy

Czech Republic

Denmark

Estonia Estonian Police and Border Guard Board www.politsei.ee 

Estonia Estonian Maritime Administration www.vta.ee

Finland The Finnish Border Guard  www.raja.fi

France Secrétariat général de la mer (SGMer)

www.gouvernement.fr/secretariat-general-de-la-mer-

sgmer

Germany German Federal Ministry of Transport and Digital Infrastructure https://www.bmvi.de 

Germany German Federal Ministry of Defence https://www.bmvg.de

Greece Hellenic Coast Guard www.hcg.gr 

Greece Hellenic Navy www.navy.mil.gr 

Hungary Permanent Representation of Hungary to the European Union www.kormany.hu 

Ireland Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade www.dfa.ie 

Italy Italian Navy www.marina.difesa.it

Italy Italian Space Agency www.asi.it

Latvia

Lithuania Lithuanian Navy https://kam.lt/

Luxemburg

Norway Norweigan Ministry of Transport www.regjeringen.no 

Norway BarentsWatch www.barentswatch.no 

Malta Malta Marittima Agency www.maltamarittima.org.mt

Poland Ministry of Maritime Economy and Inland Navigation www.mgm.gov.pl 

Portugal 

DGRM - Directorate-General for Natural Resources, Safety and Maritime 

Services https://www.dgrm.mm.gov.pt/ 

Portugal Marinha - Portuguese Navy www.marinha.pt

Romania Romanian Border Police https://www.igpf.ro/ 
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Slovakia

Slovenia Republic of Slovenia https://www.gov.si/ 

Spain Ministry of Transportation, Mobility and Urban Agenda https://www.fomento.es/ 

Spain Guardia Civil https://www.guardiacivil.es/ 

Spain Spanish Navy www.armada.mde.es

Sweden

The Netherlands Ministry of Defence https://www.defensie.nl/

DG MARE

The Commission's Directorate-General for Maritime Affairs and 

Fisheries

https://ec.europa.eu/knowledge4policy/organisation/d

g-mare-dg-maritime-affairs-fisheries_en 

EDA European Defence Agency https://www.eda.europa.eu/ 

EEAS European External Action Service https://eeas.europa.eu 

EFCA European Fisheries Control Agency https://www.efca.europa.eu

EMSA European Maritime Safety Agency http://www.emsa.europa.eu/ 

Frontex European Border and Coast Guard Agency https://frontex.europa.eu/ 

SatCen European Union Satellite Centre https://www.satcen.europa.eu/

JRC Joint Research Centre https://ec.europa.eu/jrc/ 
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